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—-.. The Hubert Black House circa 1860

Woodbine
Private

The Hubert Black House, now Larriland Farm, faces west on the
northeast corner of Route 94 and Florence Road. It comprises some
250 acres of land on both the east and west sides of Route 94. Dur-
ing the tenure of Hubert Black this property was a dairy farm.
Bought circa 1963 by Mr. Lawrence Moore, it was placed under sod and
now for the past five or six years has been a farm, where one can

pick one's own fruit and vegetables.

The house is a three bay wide, one room deep, two and a half
story high, gabled roof (running north-south) frame (covered with
clapboard) structure, resting on a stone foundation, with a square
brick chimney inset into its south wall and another square brick

interior chimney on the north side of the house.

It features a central, intersecting, gable on its west eleva-
tion, holding a three light fan light, with scrolled barge boards
running along the eave line of the north, south and west elevations,
as well as the central intersecting gable. A three bay wide, two
bay deep, two story high, intersecting gable roof (running east-
west), frame (covered with German siding), east wing, resting on a
stone foundation, runs along two thirds of the building's east wall,
creating an "L" plan. A square brick chimney is centered onto its

east wall.

Fenestration for both sections of the house is rectangular and

double-hung, holding two-over-two lights, with the exception of
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those on the first and second floors of the main section of the
house, the latter of which holds four-over-four lights. All
are decorated with shutters and underlined with projecting wooden

sills.

The Hubert Black House is a good example of vernacular, frame,
domestic architecture, with elements of the Victorian Style, dating
back to the mid-nineteenth century. In addition, the property has
been agriculturally significant as a working farm from that time
associated with the Black, Warfield and Jarden families of Howard

County.
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The Hubert Black House, now Larriland Farm, faces west on the
northeast corner of Route 94 and Florence Road. It comprises some
250 acres of land on both the east and west sides of Route 94. Dur-
ing the tenure of Hubert Black this property was a dairy farm.
Bought circa 1963 by Mr. Lawrence Moore, it was placed under sod and
now for the past five or six years has been a farm, where one can

pick one's own fruit and vegetables.

The house is a three bay wide, one room deep, two and a half
story high, gabled roof (running north-south) frame (covered with
clapboard) structure, resting on a stone foundation, with a square
brick chimney inset into its south wall and another square brick

interior chimney on the north side of the house.

It features a central, intersecting, gable on its west eleva-
tion, holding a three light fan light, with scrolled barge boards
running along the eave line of the north, south and west elevations,
as well as the central intersecting gable. A three bay wide, two
bay deep, two story high, intersecting gable roof (running east-
west), frame (covered with German siding), east wing, resting on a
stone foundation, runs:along two thirds of the building's east wall,
creating an "L" plan. A square brick chimney is centered onto its

east wall.

Fenestration for both sections of the house is rectangular and
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double-hung, holding two-over-two lights, with the exception of
those on the first and second floors of the main section of the
house, the latter of which holds four-over-four lights. All

are decorated with shutters and underlined with projecting wooden

sills.

THE WEST ELEVATION

The west elevation of the house is essentially a Victorian
Cottage. It features tall, floor-to-ceiling first floor windows,
which hold two-over-four lights, one of which flanks each side of
the central rectangular, cross paneled entrance door, which is
flanked by three vertical side lights and surmounted by a three

light transom.

Three, segmental arched, double-hung, second floor windows
are vertically aligned and proportionally scaled to the openings
below. Three wide, brick steps lead to the wooden landing of a
one story high, hipped roof, open porch, running along the entire
west and south elevations, held by eight square posts and sup-
ported by a series of square stone piles. Four wooden steps lead
to its south landing. A section on the east side of the south
wall is screened in. The porch's west wall features scrolled
barge boards, matching those of the house. Those on the south

elevation of the main section have been cut off.
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THE NORTH AND SOUTH ELEVATIONS OF THE WEST WING

The window treatment for these two walls are identical, on
the second floor and attic, holding two four-over-four light,
rectangular, second floor windows and a three light, attic fan
light, which matches that of the intersecting, west gable. The
scrolled barge boards along the gable roof line are also identical

features.

No porch runs along the north elevation, however, and thence,
its first floor windows are not as tall and hold two-over-two lights.
The open porch, however, does run along its south elevation and so
its two first floor windows match those on the west elevation. Four

wooden steps lead to the landing along this south wall.

THE SOUTH ELEVATION OF THE EAST WING

A rectangular, cross paneled entrance door, surmounted by a
two light transom, rests in the west bay of this section, with
a second floor, rectangular, vertically aligned, two-over-two
light window above. East of this door rests a rectangular, two-
over—-two light, first floor window, proportionally scaled and

vertically aligned to one above.

Another cross paneled entrance door, covered by the screened

in section of the porch, rests at the east end of this wall and
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is also vertically aligned to a second floor window, similar to

those described.

THE EAST WALL OF THE EAST WING

Three wide brick steps lead to the rectangular, screened-in
entrance door for the screen porch. A cellar door is located on
the south side of the stone foundation of this east wall. Two
first and second floor, vertically aligned, proportionally scaled
windows rest above. The first floor windows hold two-over-two

lights and those on the second floor nine-over-six.

THE EAST WALL OF THE WEST WING

The east wall of this wing holds a first and second floor
window in its north bay. Its central bay holds a rectangular, cross
paneled entrance door, surmounted by a three light transom with a

second floor, four-over-four light window above.

THE NORTH ELEVATION OF THE EAST WING

The north elevation of the east wing holds two first floor, two-
over-two light, rectangular windows in its two west bays. A
similar, rectangular, second floor window rests in the second west
bay with a rectangular, second floor entrance in the west bay.

The second floor entrance leads on to the second floor of a two
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story high, shed roofed, open porch, constructed along this entire
north wall. The east half of this porch has been enclosed with its
north wall, holding a two-over-two light, first and second floor
window. Its west wall holds a rectangular, first floor entrance,
surmounted by a one light transom. Its east wall is an extension
of the gable line of the east wing, lying flush with its east

wall. It holds a one-over-one light, rectangular, first floor
window, with a square, two-over-two light, double-hung, second

floor window above.

East of the house is a one story high, gabled roof (running
north-south) log, smoke house, as well as a shed, two barns and
other auxiliary buildings associated with the operation of Larri-

land Farm.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Hubert Black House is a good example of vernacular, frame,
domestic architecture, with elements of the Victorian Style, dating
back to the mid-nineteenth century. 1In addition, the property has
been agriculturally significant as a working farm from that time2
associated with the Black, Warfield anq Jarden families of Howard

County.3

Explanatory Notes
1. Architecturally, this frame farmhouse is an interesting compos-
ite, constructed in a typical "L" plan, but containing stylistic
features of the Victorian and Italianate on its front facade. This
is seen in its floor to ceiling first floor windows, which are
sheltered by a one story high, hipped roof, open porch, decorated
with gingerbread along its eave line. This porch runs along the
entire west facade and almost all its south elevation. The second
floor windows are arched, a very nice feature of this facade, which
also features a central, intersecting, attic gable, decorated with
matching gingerbread. An addition appears to have been construéted
on the east elevation, which does not destroy the basic integrity

of the house, but extends the east wing of the "L" and partially
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encloses a two story high, open porch along the north elevation.
Although typical in plan and materials to many frame farm houses

in Howard County, its stylistic detail, fine proportions and pro-

portionally scaled, arched fenestration lend it distinction.

2. This building is set upon a tract of land of some 250 acres
which has been farmed since the mid-nineteenth century. The Black
family owned the property from 1883 to 1963 and ran cattle. J.
Hubert and Ada J. Black sold the farm in 1963 to C. Lawrence Moore,
who initially stored hay here and planted sod, but for the past five
vyears has had a "Pick Your Own Fruits and Vegetables" operation.
Ninety of the 250 acres are given over to this.

Larriland Farm is now a part of an agricultural district in the
Maryland Agricultural Land Preservation Program. This program prevents
the subdividing of farm land, while the property is within the agri-
cultural district and helps to insure the continuance of Maryland's

working farms.

3. Historically, this property is notable as a part of several con-
tiguous tracts of land, to wit: "Hobson's Choice", Wise Man's Folly",
"Additional Defense", "Range Declined", "Acorn Hill", "Ridgely's Great
Park", "The Dispute", and the "Dispute Ended". References in the

1864 deed from J. D. Warfield to Mr. Owings (Howard County Land Records,
Liber 23, folio 254) are made to an 1808 deed from John Welsh to Philip
Welsh and from Philip Welsh to Thomas Meredith. By 1860 the Warfields
owned this property for a building is noted here under the ownership

of the "heirs of Mrs. Warfield." 1In 1864 Mr. J. D. Warfield deeded
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this farm to Mr. Owings and after several transactions it was
again deeded by him to a Mr. Samuel Jarden. In 1883 it was
acquired by Samuel Black of Baltimore City and was owned by this
family until 1963. J. Hubert Black, the last of this family to

occupy the house was the warden of a prison in Jessup, Maryland.
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HO-274 Hubert Black House
Prepared By Cleora B. Thompson, A.I.C.P.

GRANTOR GRANTEE TRANSACTION
J. Hubert Black & G. Laurence Moore Deed to 250 Acres
Ada J. Black and Nancy S. Moore

Walter E. Black &
Margaret R. Black,
Margaret B. Pels, widow
A. Evelyn Black, unm.

"upon which Samuel Black, his son, Walter S. Black and his
grandson, the said J. Hubert Black and their families, have
resided for many years - ref. to a survey made in Nov. 1880.
Walter S. Black died in Dec. 4, 1945 intestate -leaving widow,
Katherine and 4 children (1) J. Hubert Black, (2) Walter B.
Black, (3) Margaret B. Pels, and (4) Evelyn Black."

Samuel Black & wife Walter S. Black Deed to 253 3/4 Acres with
exceptions -
(1) 1871 - 31-373
(2) 1872 - 33-131
"Florence School House'
(3) 1883 - 46-617

(4) 1887 - 52-556

(5) 1895 - 63-35

(6) 1923 - 118-162

(7) 1923 - 118-515
Samuel Jarden and Samuel Black of Deed tp 253 3/4 Acres with
Amelia Jarden Baltimore City exceptions for $14,000
Mary T. Ligon & Samuel Jarden Deed
T. Watkins Ligon ;
:Joshua D. Warfield Samuel Jarden Deed

Joshua D. Warfield Samuel Jarden Deed -
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GRANTOR GRANTEE
Joshua D. Warfield Samuel Jarden

"being the parcel of land and premises comveyed
by J. D. Warfield to Mary T. Ligon on Sept. 27,
1867 and which was leased for 5 years to J. D.
Warfield with a yearly rent of $180."

Mary T. Ligon J. D. Warfield

J. D. Warfield Mary T. Ligon

J. D. Warfield M.M. Bldg. Association
J. D. Warfield Mr. Owings

Parts of several contiguous tracts, to wit:
"Hobson's Choice", "Wise Man's Folly", "Additional
Defense', '"Range Declined',"Acorn Hill","Ridgely's
Great Park", 'The Dispute", and '"The Dispute Ended"
References in this mortgage are made to deeds from

John Welsh to Philip Welsh on March 1, 1808

Philip Welsh to Thomas Meredith

Page 2 of 2
TRANSACTION

Deed for $2,500

Lease

Deed for $3,000 for
253 Acres, 2 roods +
20 perches

Mortgage to Mechanic's
Mutual Building Association
for $1,365 of 253 Acres +

2 roods, 20 perches

Deed to 250 Acres +
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Name: HO=-274
The Hubert Black House

Location: N.E. corner Route .94 and Florence Road
. Woodbine, Maryland
Photographer: ' Clecra B. Thompson, A.I.C.P.

Date of photograph: July, 1980

Negatives in possession of the Maryland Historical Trust
View: West elevation

Photographer looking: East

Photograph numbar: No. 1 of 1



